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1. Name of Property

(indicate preferred name)

histaoric

The John E_and Maggie Benson House

ather

2. Location

—street and number 9710 Wightman Road not for publication
city town Gaithershurg Md —vicinity
county __Montgomery

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)
name Beverly J. Arcos
street and number 9710 Wightman Road telephone
city, town Gaithersburg state MD zip code 20879

4. Location of Legal Description

. i tc. Montgomery County
tax map FV41

city, town Rockville tax parcel P947

liber 12792 folio 668

tax ID number 01709088

Contributing Resource in National Register District

Contributing Resource in Local Historic District

Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Recorded by HABS/HAER

Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT

Other:
6_Classification
Category Ownership Current Function Resource Count
district public agriculture __ landscape Contributing Noncontributing
X building(s) X private commerce/trade recreation/culture ] buildings

structure both defense religion sites

site X___ domestic social structures

object __ education transportation objects

__ funerary __ work in progress Total

government unknown
health care vacant/not in use Number of Contributing Resources
industry other: previously listed in the Inventory




7. Description

Inventory No. M:20-41

Condition
____excellent ___ deteriorated
X good ____ruins
___ fair __ altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it

exists today.

SUMMARY

RESOURCE TYPE: 1900 Vernacular two-story frame T-shaped farmhouse

ENVIRONMENTAL SUMMARY

Z‘?‘i{g Wightman Road, North and west elevations

The subject house faces northeast on
Wightman Road, an improved original two-
lane rural road on a roughly square near one-
acre lot. The house is prominently sited on an
elevated lot that slopes to Wightman Road.
The height was artificially created when the
road was widened from a one lane dirt road to
a 2 lane paved asphalt road. The house is near
the comer of Prathertown Road. The rest of
the houses in the area are a mixture of 1900
farmhouses and 1950 to 1975 rambler and
split level homes. The house is partially
secluded by old growth trees, maples and one
large oak tree.

A pair of Kentucky Coffee Bean Trees are in
the back of the house. These may have been a
wedding gift to the first Benson family

owners.Relics found in the rear yard indicate that a blacksmith building , stable, and perhaps other
agricultural buildings were on the property long ago (1800's) when the Dorsey Family owned the
property. Wagon wheels dating from the 1800's, metal equipment, and horse shoes have been found or
excavated in the rear of the house. (1) The brick bungalow on the left of the Benson house was

originally built for his daughter.

DESCRIPTION

The Ca. 1908 house at 7910 Wightman Road is an early twentieth Century T-shaped cross-gabled
roofed frame farmhouse formed of two one-by-three bay main blocks at right angles. In its simplicity
of mass and design, it is typical of rural dwellings of that era but has some unusual design features.
From the road, the house appears as a main block with a projecting two-story wing on the east. The

wing also projects on the rear (south). A later one story side-gabled addition is on the east facade. An -

open front porch spans the main block to the projecting wing. A rear porch is similarly configured.
The roof of the main block and the one story side addition is standing seam terne metal with fairly
deep eaves and returns. The porch roof is clad with asphalt shingles.
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The exterior cladding is vinyl clapboard
siding with cornerboards. The original
siding is not known.

The front (north) is three bays, including
the one bay wing. The entry door is on
the west side of the wing and accessed
from the front porch, which is an unusual
arrangement. There is a smaller arched
stained glass window with a cruciform
grille design in the attic gable of the wing.

Windows vary in design, but 4/4 (grille) = orth (fration

double hung sashes predominate.

Windows are longer on the first story than the second story, a typical feature of houses of this era. The
current windows appear to be replacement windows. This house probably originally had shutters
flanking the windows as the proportions of window to wall allow space for shutters. The foundation of
the new front porch is random coursed fieldstone. The remainder of the foundation is parged with
concrete. A brick chimney extends from the rear slope of the roof.

The current owners have made numerous modifications both internal and external. The windows are
2/2 double sash windows with plain surrounds. The foundation is field stone and concrete. A brick
chimney is located on the side of the family room an addition to the house built in the 1980s. The
Arcos have added a new porch and patio in the back of the house. The third floor windows have
stained glass which may be original or added later.

Mr. Arcos has been making modifications for over a year so we could not tour the inside of the house.

~ The additions, the front porch and stairs and the back stairs and patio upgrade the value of the house
but have altered the 1900 style. However, these are removable and are not considered significant
changes. The basic frame house is intact and many of the modifications are cosmetic.

1. My Upper Montgomery County Story, Sarah Mitchell, 2002
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2003 Aerial view: north and east facades of 72408 Wightman Road
Q7o
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2003 Aerial view: West facade of 2046-Wightman Road l
710




8. Significance Inventory No. M: 20-41

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below .
__1600-1699 X agriculture __ economics __ health/medicine __ performing arts
__1700-1799 __ archeology __ education __industry __ philosophy
__1800-1899 X architecture __ engineering __ invention __ politics/government
_ X 1900-1999 __art __ entertainment/ __landscape architecture __ religion
__ 2000- __ commerce recreation __law __ science
__ communications __ethnic heritage __literature ___ social history
__ community planning  __ exploration/ ___ maritime history __ transportation
__ conservation settlement __ military __ other:
Specific dates: 1908 ? State tax Assessment date not verified Architect/Builder

Construction dates 1908

Evaluation for:

National Register Maryland Register not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion
of the history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form — see manual.)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Benson House demonstrates the hereditary presence of the Benson family and the persistence of
agriculture in the Goshen area. The Bensons sold land to the first residents of Prathertown and formed
lliance with these families, who were also their neighbors. The house is a vernacular frame two-
story early 20" Century farmhouse with some unusual massing and features. Although altered, the
changes are largely reversible.

History and Support

The Benson house was built on a tract of land called Dorsey's Meadows, land originally belonging to
William and Mary Dorsey which totaled 174 acres and one quarter of land in Goshen. A large portion
was later sold to the William H. Benson family. A deed, dated 1864, described land purchased by
William H. Benson from William and Mary Dorsey, "as all that land on a parcel of land called
'"Tanania," situated on the west side of Seneca Creek, bordering a tract of land called "New Holland,"
north to a tract of land called 'Philadelphia: then north 25 perches to the 57' line of a tract of land called
"William's Range." (The William's Range area was where the Black and White Inn is located along
Goshen and Warfield Roads). Between 1882 and 1883, the Benson family sold over 7 acres of land to
Reizen and Annie Prather who established Prathertown, one of the oldest African American
communities in Montgomery County. Benson was a white farmer and the family always maintained
close ties with Prathertown. (Footnotes 1,2,3) The 1864 deed was for 27 acres of land.

1.Montgomery County Land Record Liber/folio 21/8
2 Montgomery County Land Record Liber/ folio EPB 10/40
3. Montgomery County Land Record Liber/folio EPB 1/212
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A second land deed involved William H. Benson purchasing Dorsey's Meadows from Washington
Waters and his wife, Ellen M. Waters on July 9, 1872. He paid $2,200 for the tract of land. The land is
described in relation to Seneca Bridge and the road to Mechanicsville (Laytonsville). The deed appears
to cover the Dorsey's Meadows parcels which were later sold to the Prather family and the Thomas
family. The latter land later became part of the Wightman family’s property. (6. L/f EPB/I 0/40) The
Bensons sold sell land to Annie and Reizen Prather, thus establishing Prathertown which is one of the
oldest African American communities in Montgomery County. Prathertown is a living community in
that the descendants of the founders are still living there.

There are two other deeds involving the Benson family but only one mentions Dorsey's Meadows. This
is the deed dated March 24, 1890. William H. Benson sold a tract of land to John E. Benson. This land
bordered the Reizen and Annie Prather land. (7. L/f JA 5/105 and JA21/8) Although no deeds
specifically mention a residence, it is assumed that the house was built by John E. Benson shortly after
this land transfer. The State Tax Assessment records state that the house was built in 1908. The date is
not incompatible with the style of the house, but has not been documented.

The next deed, April 23, 1921, John E. Benson grants the land called "Dorsey's Meadows" in
consideration of $5.00 to Maggie Redmond Benson, his wife. This was part of the same land that was
conveyed unto John by William H. Benson Sr. This deed was dated the 24th day of March 1890. (8 L/f
308/134)

On March 17, 1950, the land was conveyed to Harrison Eugene Benson and his wife, Judith K. Benson,
by Maggie M. Benson Griffith and husband Charles Griffith and children, Helen Esworthy, E. Leroy
Benson, and Harrison Eugene Benson. The land was 7 and 1/4th acre by this time. (9. L/f 1359/109)

The house was sold to Eugene Leroy Jeffers and his wife, Carol S. Jeffers on July 29, $975. The Jeffers
made several major modifications. The Jeffers built the one-story WEE addition which included the
family room and fireplace. They also renovated the kitchen and installed new plumbing and bathrooms.
(10. L/f4671/356)

Beverly J. Arcos purchased the house June 30, 1994 for $175,000. The property is described as 30,492
square feet, Plat No.,947 of Dorseys Meadows. (11. L/f 12792/668) According to Arcos, a grand-
daughter of James Benson came to visit the old home. She said that cattle used to graze in the back of
the house. There was, indeed, a blacksmith shop on the premises and some people have come there to
excavate Civil War items.

6. Montgomery County Land Record Liber EBP/1040

7. Montgomery County Land Record Liber JA5/105 and JA2 1/8

8. Montgomery County Land Record Liber 308/134

9. Montgomery County Land Record Liber 1359/109

10. .Montgomery County Land Record Liber 4671/356

11.Montgomery County Land Record Liber 12792/668
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9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No. M:20-41

Montgomery County Maryland Land, Plat and Will records. Gaithersburg: The Heart of Montgomery County; 1949 Sanborn Map
and 1965 U.S. Geological Survey map; Personal Interview with Sharon Prather, Physllis Prather and Interviews and discussions
with Sharon Prather, Phyllis Prather Copeland, Beverly Arcos, and Judy Christensen.

Mitchell, Sarah, My Upper Montgomery County History, 2002

MontgomeryCountyLandRecords,Liber/Folio 21/8; EPBIO/40; EPB12/12; EBP/10/40; JA5/105; JA21/8; 308/134; 1359/109;
46711356; 12792/668

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property 30,492 square feet.
Acreage of historical setting
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale:

Verbal boundary description and justification

Part of Dorseys Meadows, Plat 109, MAP FV41, P947, Group 82.

11. Form Prepared by
name/title Joanne Atay, Judith Christensen

—_organization Goshen Historic Preservation Society date August2004
—street &number 21109 Kaul l ane __telephane
city or town Germantown state Md. 20876

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature
to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
DHCD/DHCP

. 100 Community Place
Crownsvilie, MD 21032-2023
410-514-7600
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Benson House

9710 Wightman Road
Gaithersburg
Gaithersburg Quad







M:20-41
Benson House

Front (North) Facade
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